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Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Teng, Jocelyn <jocelyn.teng@sg.gaig.com> on behalf of Motor Claims <motorclaims@sg.gaig.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 18 July 2023 10:56 am
To: Susan Low; admin-d; SUR; assignments
Subject: Our Ref:  GBC6613C230711  Your Ref: GBK7872Y CLMOMVC000004370

Without Prejudice 
 
Dear Susan, 
 
Noted on your request, we will survey on a without prejudice basis. 
 
 
Aside to LKK Auto, 

Please accept assignment for TP survey.  

Thank you. 
 
Regards 
Jocelyn Teng Executive, Claims | P: +65 6804 7866 | jocelyn.teng@sg.gaig.com  

 

 
 
 
Claims | GAIG.com | 3 
Temasek Avenue #16-01 
Centennial Tower Singapore 
039190 

 
 
 
For all first claim noƟficaƟons on Property & Casualty Claims (excluding Motor claims), please email to GeneralClaims@sg.gaig.com 
 
For work injury compensaƟon act (WICA) claims,  please email to wicaclaims@sg.gaig.com 
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For motor claims enquiries, please email to motorclaims@sg.gaig.com 
 
For all first claim noƟficaƟons on Marine Claims, please email to marineclaims@sg.gaig.com 
 

From: Susan Low <liusbro@ymail.com>  
Sent: 18 July 2023 10:40 AM 
To: Motor Claims <motorclaims@sg.gaig.com> 
Subject: [External] Re: Fw: Our Ref: GBC6613C230711 Your Ref: GBK7872Y CLMOMVC000004370 
 
We did like to chose a s foll ow LKK Auto Consultants Kindly arrange Thank. Best Regards, Susan Low M/ s Liu's Brother Aut o Engine ering Workshop No. 1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6 #0 1-0 1 AutoBay @ Kaki Bukit Singapore 41788 3 Tel: 674 1173 0 On T uesday, 1 8  
 

We did like to chose as follow 
 
LKK Auto Consultants  
 
Kindly arrange 
 

Thank. 

Best Regards, 

 

Susan Low 
M/s Liu's Brother Auto Engineering Workshop  
No. 1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6 #01-01  
AutoBay @ Kaki Bukit  
Singapore 417883  
Tel: 67411730 
 
 
On Tuesday, 18 July 2023 at 10:32:13 am SGT, Motor Claims <motorclaims@sg.gaig.com> wrote:  
 
 

Dear Susan, 

  

Kindly refer to the attached email and let us know which SJE is selected and furnish the estimates for the survey to be carried out. Thank you. 
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Please note that this email is on "Without Prejudice", and should not be construed as an admission of liability.  

For all first claim notifications on Property & Casualty Claims (excluding Motor claims), please email to GeneralClaims@sg.gaig.com 

  

For work injury compensation act (WICA) claims,  please email to wicaclaims@sg.gaig.com 

  

For motor claims enquiries, please email to motorclaims@sg.gaig.com 

  

For all first claim notifications on Marine Claims, please email to marineclaims@sg.gaig.com 

  

Regards 

Jeannie Ang, Executive, Claims | P: +65 6804 7846 | jeannie.ang@sg.gaig.com 
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From: Susan Low <liusbro@ymail.com>  
Sent: 18 July 2023 9:43 AM 
To: Motor Claims <motorclaims@sg.gaig.com> 
Subject: [External] Fw: Our Ref: GBC6613C230711 Your Ref: GBK7872Y 

  

We refer to our email r equested. Ki ndly arr ang e T hank.  Best Reg ards, Susan Low M /s Liu's Brother Auto Engineering W orkshop N o. 1 Kaki Bukit  Avenue 6 #01-01 AutoBay @ Kaki  Bukit Sing apore 417883 T el: 67411730 ----- Forw arded messag e ----- From:   

We refer to our email requested. 

  

Kindly arrange 

Thank. 

Best Regards, 

  

Susan Low 

M/s Liu's Brother Auto Engineering Workshop  

No. 1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6 #01-01  

AutoBay @ Kaki Bukit  

Singapore 417883  

Tel: 67411730 

  

  

----- Forwarded message ----- 
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From: Susan Low <liusbro@ymail.com> 

To: Great American - Motor Claims Dept <general.claims@sg.gaig.com>; Great American Ins Co <customer.service@sg.gaig.com> 

Sent: Monday, 17 July 2023 at 10:26:52 am SGT 

Subject: Our Ref: GBC6613C230711 Your Ref: GBK7872Y 

  

We refer to our email pre-repair survey  requested. 

  

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

Sent: Friday, 14 July 2023 at 04:24:58 pm SGT 

Subject: Our Ref: GBC6613C230711 Your Ref: GBK7872Y 

  

We hereby write to request of 3rd party claims pre-repair inspection for our client’s vehicle.  

   

Vehicle to be surveyed:  GBC6613C 
3rd Party Insured Vehicle:  GBK7872Y 
Date of Accident:  11/07/2023 
Location of Accident:  Towards MacPherson Road 
Name of Workshop: Liu's Brother Auto Engineering Workshop 

Address of Survey Location: No. 1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6 #01-01 AutoBay @ Kaki 
Bukit Singapore 417883 

  

We hereby write to request of 3rd party claims pre-repair inspection for our client’s vehicle.  

Please let us have your single joint expert motor surveyors list (SJE) to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to our client's vehicle jointly with our client/our 
motor workshop as soon as possible.  

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

  

Date of Survey:   
Name of Authorise Surveyor:   

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

This email transmission, including any attachments, is intended solely for the addressee named above, and may contain confidential or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any 
disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of this e-mail is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately by reply email and destroy the message and its 
attachments.  

Without Prejudice 

Dear Sirs, 

We append the following list of our panel surveyors:- 

1. AJAX Adjusters & Surveyors Pte Ltd 

2. A-PAC Adjusters & Surveyors Pte. Ltd. 
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3. Priority Services 

4. RT Appraisal Pte Ltd 

5. LKK Auto Consultants  

Kindly let us know which SJE is selected and furnish the estimates for the survey to be carried out. 

Please note that this email is on "Without Prejudice", and should not be construed as an admission of liability.  

For all first claim notifications on Property & Casualty Claims (excluding Motor claims), please email to GeneralClaims@sg.gaig.com 

For work injury compensation act (WICA) claims, please email to wicaclaims@sg.gaig.com 

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
Sent: 17 July 2023 10:27 AM 
To: Great American - Motor Claims Dept <general.claims@sg.gaig.com>; Customer Service Singapore <Customer.Service@sg.gaig.com> 
Subject: [External] Our Ref: GBC6613C230711 Your Ref: GBK7872Y 

We refer to our email pre-repair survey r equested. Kindly arrange T hank. Bes t R egards , Susan Low  M/s Li u's Br other Auto Engineeri ng Workshop N o. 1 Kaki Buki t Avenue 6 #01- 01 AutoBay @ Kaki Bukit  Si ngapor e 417883 T el: 67411730 ----- Forwarded  
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We refer to our email pre-repair survey requested. 

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

Vehicle to be surveyed: GBC6613C 
3rd Party Insured Vehicle: GBK7872Y 
Date of Accident: 11/07/2023 
Location of Accident: Towards MacPherson Road 
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

 

This email transmission, including any attachments, is intended solely for the addressee named above, and may contain confidential or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, 
distribution or use of the contents of this e-mail is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately by reply email and destroy the message and its attachments.  


